
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP 
 
 
The Bay City Council will hold a Workshop on Monday, July 11, 2016, at 5:30 p.m. to 
discuss the agenda items for the Tuesday, July 12, 2016, City Council meeting. The 
Workshop will be held in the Council Chambers located at 5525 B Street, Bay City, 
Oregon. 
 
The public is welcome to attend. 
 
Linda Downey 
City Recorder 
 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP 

 
 
Council members will meet and hold a Workshop on Tuesday, July 12, 2016, at 9:00 
a.m. to review the bills against the City. The Workshop will be held in the Council 
Chambers located at 5525 B Street, Bay City, Oregon. 
 
The public is welcome to attend. 
 
Linda Downey 
City Recorder 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
In accordance with Federal Law and US Department of Agriculture policy, this institution is prohibited from discriminating on the 

basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age or disability. 

 City of Bay City 

 

PO Box 3309 
Bay City, Oregon  97107 

Phone (503)377-2288 
Fax (503)377-4044 

TDD 7-1-1 
www.ci.bay-city.or.us 



AGENDA 

BAY CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

JULY 12, 2016 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER / FLAG SALUTE / ROLL CALL / WELCOME – 6.00 P.M. 

2. PUBLIC HEARING 

Salmonberry Trail / Text Amendments 

3. VISITOR’S PROPOSITIONS 

The Landing  / Tim Thomas & Maighread Gallagher 

4. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

A. Administrative 

B. Community Development 

C. Public Works 

 

5. MINUTES OF THE 06-13-2015 COUNCIL WORKSHOP and 06-14-2015 REGULAR COUNCIL 

MEETING 

 

6. TREASURER’S REPORT 

 

7. BILLS AGAINST THE CITY 

 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. HEAL "Healthy Eating Active Living" Active City Resolution No. 2016-09 

 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Harold Weber Sewer Connection  

B. ORD No. 670 Abandoned Vehicles  

C. SHN Contract /Slide Repair 

D. Port of Garibaldi / Pacific Oyster 

E. Kilchis Regional Water District / Project Funding 

F.  Non-Remonstrance Agreement For Annexation / UGB Inclusion 

G. Outside Water User Agreement 

 

10. MAYOR’S PRESENTATION 

A. Pearl Festival / Bay City Businesses Tent 

 

11. CITY COUNCIL PRESENTATION 

 

12. CITY ATTORNEY PRESENTATION 

 

13. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

In accordance with Federal Law and US Department of Agriculture policy, this institution is prohibited from discriminating on the basis 

of race, color, national origin, sex, age or disability. 







































 
Fire Department Report, July 2016 

In June, We responded to 16 calls for service; 7 Medical, 3 Assist Law Enforcement, 1 Mutual 
Aid, 3 public assists, 1 unauthorized burn, and 1 hazard call. The Department completed 385 
training and response hours in June. Additionally, We completed 132 admin hours bringing the 
departments total hours for June 517.  We are continuing along a trend to once again set a 
response record in 2016.  
 
Fire Chief Hours and availability to respond to calls: 
In June, I completed a total of 160 hours even with a week out of town. I am still trying to find 
a way to reduce my hours, however we are in fire season. I am still struggling with the ability 
to separate from service for dedicated days off. I have started to simply leave required tasks 
incomplete. Unfortunately some of these tasks sneak up and force me to complete them.  
 
Garibaldi steering committee: 
No meeting in July.  
 
Fire Conditions:  
We continue to see lots of fuel growth adjacent to roads and structures. Some of this rapid 
fuel growth is in trees and brush adjacent to streets and rights of way. In several areas, tree 
branches are encroaching into the roadway to the extent that they are striking vehicles. These 
road conditions pose a danger to our apparatus, and can significantly impact our timely 
response to structure and especially wildland urban interface fires. We are also seeing brush 
growing into and covering some of our hydrants which could also delay fire suppression efforts 
in an emergency. 
 
The overall fire weather estimate for the local area is for a milder fire season then the last 
couple of years. We have already been out on a couple of outside fire calls so far this year.  
 
 
 
 
 



Recruiting: 
We are continuing to look for volunteers, particularly volunteers that may be able to respond 
during Mon.-Fri. business hours. We are training 4 adult volunteers to become firefighters. 
This training will require about 200 hours each, and may well take over a year to complete.  
 
We currently have 18 adult members and 1 cadet. Our Fire staff breaks down as follows, 14 
entry level firefighters, 4 trainees, and 1 cadet. These 14 FFs are also used in Officer and 
Apparatus Operator roles.   
 
If you know of anyone that would possibly be interested in a position within our volunteer 
staff, please let them know that we are in need of a couple more members.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
     Respectfully,  

Darrell Griffith 
Fire Chief 
Bay City Fire Department 
firedept@ci.bay-city.or.us 
503 377-0233    

mailto:firedept@ci.bay-city.or.us


REPORT FOR JUNE 2016 Administrative Report 
Linda Downey, City Recorder 

Park: The new camp hosts Sally Martin and Steven Richardson are doing an excellent job in the 

park.  Sally is working with Brian to move picnic tables and add a few campfire rings to better 

accommodate campers and more evenly space the tent camping sites.   

 

The Auditors will begin the annual audit in July this year. They are scheduled to be in the office 

July 27, 28 & 29th.  

As a reminder Mayor Peterson and Councilor Fleisher, Councilor Pollock and Councilor Killion 

will be required fill out the “intent to run for election” paper work and then take the required 

forms and collect at least 5 signatures from registered Bay City Residents. It is always good to 

get more than the five signature just in case a signature is from an individual that is not a 

registered voter.  Tillamook County is requesting I have signature sheets in for review by August 

19, 2016.  

The Oregon Coast Rail Riders have reported that business is doing very well. 

 

Asphalt Grindings: The City Hall has received several inquiries from individuals about obtaining 

some of the asphalt grindings stored on the City Property on 3rd Street.  City Hall is informing 

individuals of the gravel street project. We have advised them that we are creating a list of 

people interested and IF we have an abundance of remaining grindings beyond the needs of the 

City and some promised to Tillamook County we would contact them. I believe we should 

require all parties that obtain the grindings sign a permit and provide a plot plan of where the 

grindings will be placed so that we can make every attempt to control the location the asphalt 

is placed.  

When I researched information on the use of the grinding for the City I was provided this 

information from Tillamook County Solid Waste Project Manager David McCall. 

The Tillamook County Solid Waste Department has jurisdiction on solid waste activities including the 

enforcement of state and local ordinances, statutes and rules.  

In accordance with the Oregon Department of Quality’s (DEQ) interpretations, asphalt grindings are 

considered solid waste unless utilized in approved applications such as on existing road prisms. It is 

understood that the utilization of asphalt grindings are beneficial to gravel roads, and help improve and 

maintain the quality of gravel roads when applied properly. 

Accordingly, no approval is necessary from the Tillamook County Solid Waste Department for the use of 

asphalt grindings on permitted roads. Also, we do not regulate the stockpiling of grindings. 

I would advise you, however, that the use of asphalt grindings as fill material may require fill permits from 

state and/or county agencies.  

Perhaps if the individual lives outside of the City Limits the County or affected City should be 

consulted in the permit process.  

    
 



 

 

 

  

 

 

July 2016 

 

      WATER 

 

 SHN is still working on the well pump I talked with one of his co-workers she said they 

were working on getting the  

 SHN has completed the engineering for the  waterline replacement  

 

WASTEWATER 

 

 All of the testing has been completed and sent into DEQ for the NPDES permit renewal  

 SHN is working still on options for the discharge pipe into the bay 

 From all of the testing we did on the wastewater collection system we have a list of some 

areas to work on that will tremendously help with our I&I problems 

 

STREETS 

 

 I spoke with Lois on July 7th about what I need to do to get quotes for a contract to do  work 

on our gravel streets with the asphalt millings  

 I am having SHN look at Main Street from 9th to 11th to deal with some drainage before I 

try to have it paved. I am also having 9th street from main to pacific surveyed to see about 

having it paved as well. 

 SHN has completed a task order for the slide areas and are working on preparing the 

contract bid documents for Lois to look at. 

 Public works continues to work on cleaning around fire hydrants and brush along sides of 

roads  

 

PARK 

 

 The bathroom at Watt Family Park is built as well as the roof on it. The next step is to get 

the electrical and plumbing done.  

 SHN is working on some design options for the Al Griffin park for the campsites  

 

 

 

Brian Bettis 

Public Works Director 

 

 

 

 

 City of Bay City 



 

 
 



 

Page 1 of 3      06/13/2016 Bay City Council Workshop Minutes 

CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP  
JUNE 13, 2016 
5:30 P.M.  
 
Members Present: Kari Fleisher and Robert Pollock.   
 
Staff Present: Brian Bettis and Linda Downey. 
 
Others present:  Park Hosts Sally Martin & Steve Richardson and  
                           Svein Wiese-Hansen from Pacific Oyster. 
 
1. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 A. Resolution No. 16-04 STATE REVENUE SHARING 
  Kari noted that the resolution is needed for the City to take part in the 
  State Revenue Sharing program.   
 
 B. Resolution No. 16-05 2015-2016 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET 
 Kari noted that this ordinance adopts the Budget Committee's 

approved budget for the 2016-2017 Fiscal Year. 
 
 C. Resolution No. 16-06 SEWER USER RATES 
 Kari noted the annual review of sewer rates according to the  second 

half of last year's Consumer Price Index. There is an increase of 
1.1%.  

 
 D. Resolution No. 16-07 WATER USER RATES 
 Water rates will also increase the 1.1% based on the Consumer Price 

Index.  
 
2. VISITORS' PROPOSTIONS 
 Linda introduced the City Park Hosts Sally Martin and Steve Richardson. 
 
3. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
 A. Administrative  
 Darrell's report was briefly discussed. 

Linda's report was briefly reviewed.      
 
 B. Community Development 
 A Transient Lodging Tax Advisory Committee meeting will be held 

July 6, 2016.   
  
 C. Public Works 
 Brian Bettis noted the asphalt grindings the City received from the 

ODOT paving project. The grindings will be used on the gravel 
streets in the City. Brian noted that he is required to collect quotes 
from contractors for the work on the streets. 

 



 

Page 2 of 3      06/13/2016 Bay City Council Workshop Minutes 

 Brian reviewed his report and acknowledged that City Engineer Steve 
Donovan will attend the Council meeting.    

  
4. MINUTES REVIEW  
 Minutes reviewed included the minutes for the:  
 05/09/2016 Council Workshop  
 05/10/2016 Regular Council Meeting 
 05/12/2016 Special Council Meeting 
 
 A grammatical error was noted in the workshop minutes. The correction will 

be made.     
 
5. TREASURER'S REPORT 
 No Comments were made. 
  
6. BILLS AGAINST THE CITY  

The bills will be reviewed tomorrow at 9:00 a.m.  
 
7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 There was no unfinished business.  

 
8.        NEW BUSINESS 
 A. Resolution 16-08 Volunteers Workers Comp   
  The resolution was briefly discussed.  
 
 B. HEAL "Healthy Eating Active Living" Community 
  Shaena will address this program at the Council meeting. 
  
 C. Pearl Festival Parade Route Approval.  

Discussion was held. 
 
D. North Coast Lawn Care Contract Renewal 

Brian noted that the contract was to renew the agreement with North 
 Coast Lawn Care. The only change in the contract from last year was for 
 the contractors to gather lawn clippings when warranted.  

 
9. MAYOR AND COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS 
 Shaena was unable to attend the workshop. She will address the following items 

at the meeting.  
 A. Economic Development Repayment from Water Fund. 
 B. League of Oregon Cities Conference 

C. Complaint Confidentiality 
 D. Cascadia "Island" Vulnerability Mapping Project Workshop 

E.  Food Carts 
 
10. CITY COUNCIL PRESENTATION 
 None 
 



 

Page 3 of 3      06/13/2016 Bay City Council Workshop Minutes 

11. ADJOURNMENT   
 The workshop was adjourned at 6:12 p.m. 
   
 
 
________________________ 
Linda Downey, City Recorder 



 

Page 1 of 6:       06-14-2016 Bay City Council Meeting Minutes     

CITY COUNCIL MEETING  
JUNE 14, 2016 
 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL/WELCOME - 6:00 P.M. 
============================================  
Mayor Peterson called the Bay City Council meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. She asked 
that everyone stand and join her in the Flag Salute. The following Council members 
were present: Robert Pollock, Kathy Baker and David Olson. Others in attendance were 
Attorney Lois Albright, Public Works Director Brian Bettis, Fire Chief Darrell Griffith and 
City Recorder Linda Downey. See the attached list of visitors.    
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
================ 
A. Resolution No. 16-04: STATE REVENUE SHARING 
 Adoption of this resolution is required for the City to receive State Revenue 
 Sharing funds.  
 
 Motion by Councilor Pollock and second by Councilor Baker to approve
 Resolution No. 16-04 for State Revenue Sharing. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
B. Resolution No. 16-05: 2015-2016 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET 
 2016-2017 FY Budget Resolution. Adoption of this resolution adopts the budget 
 for the 2016 Fiscal Year. 
 
 Motion by Councilor Olson and second by Councilor Fleisher to approve 
 Resolution No.16-05 for adoption of the 2016-2017 Fiscal Year Budget. Motion 
 carried 4-0.  
  
C. Resolution No. 16-06: SEWER USER RATES  
 Annually the Council reviews sewer rates and adjust rates based on the second 
 half of the previous year's Consumer Price Index. There is an increase of 1.1%. 
 
 Mayor Peterson noted that the 1.1% increase would not be included on the $4.50 
 DEQ loan repayment portion of the sewer rate.   
 
 Motion by Councilor Fleisher and second by Councilor Baker to approve 

Resolution No.16-06 for Sewer User Rates. Motion carried 4-0. 
  
D. Resolution No. 16-07: WATER USER RATES  
 Water rates will also be adjusted by the Consumer Price Index increase of 1.1%  
 
 Motion by Councilor Fleisher and second by Councilor Pollock to approve 
 Resolution No. 16-07 for Water User Rates. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
VISITORS' PROPOSITIONS 
======================= 
City Recorder Linda Downey introduced Sally Martin and Steve Richardson the City's 
Park Hosts for the summer. The Council welcomed them to the City. Sally and Steve 



 

Page 2 of 6:       06-14-2016 Bay City Council Minutes 

  

    

were pleased to work as the park host for the City. 
  
Sally and Steve left the meeting.  
 
Councilor Pollock resenting the VFW Post #2848 presented a Patriotic Citizen Award in 
appreciation to the City of Bay City and the Bay City Fire Department for daily display of 
the US Flag. 
 
Mayor Peterson thanked Councilor Pollock.  
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS     
=====================  
A.  Administrative:  

Fire Chief Darrell Griffith provided a report to the Council.  
 Chief Griffith noted the press lease from the Garibaldi Fire District and the 

possibility of creating a Fire District.   
 
 Chief Griffith noted the form provided by the County Building Department the 

wording in the document is unacceptable and he is in opposition to signing it. He 
will work with Tillamook County Community Development with revisions.  

  
 City Recorder Linda Downey provided a report for the Council. 
 Recorder Downey noted the up coming election for the Mayor, and three 

Councilors.  She requested the deadline to submit is August 19, 2016. 
   
B. Community Development: 
 Park Bell/Brick Sales  
 Councilor Fleisher spoke about the display of the historic bell for the Watt Family 

Park. Councilor Fleisher suggested an arch with the bell at the beginning of the 
path. The sale of bricks would help fund the project and the bricks would be 
incorporated into the design. The bricks and bell would be a portion of the next 
phase of the park development. 

    
C. Public Works: 
 Public Works Director Brian Bettis provided a report to the Council. Director 

Bettis noted the bids for the pump for well 1. Only one pump in the quotes meets 
the requirements for the well. City Engineer Steve Donovan is recommending the 
City go out for bid on the pump and the specifications recommended. He is also 
recommending the well be inspected with a camera when the pump is removed.    

 
 SHN is working on the improvements needed on the wastewater outfall and 

identifying options for the City.  
 
 Discussion was held on the Scope of Work for the slide repair. Attorney Albright 

did not have the information to prepare the contract for SHN 
 
 City Engineer Steve Donovan joined the meeting at 6:35 pm.  



 

Page 3 of 6:       06-14-2016 Bay City Council Meeting Minutes     

 
 City Engineer Steve Donovan explained the process to repair the slide. He also 

noted that a professional geologist will be on site during excavation. 
 
 The project should be completed by September. October weather would not 

permit the repair work.  
 
 Motion by Councilor Pollock and second by Councilor Fleisher to proceed with 

the contract for the slide repair on 9th Street and Portland Avenue based on the 
scope of work presented from SHN. Motion carried 4-0.  

 
 Bay City resident Chuck Bartholet noted the increase in traffic on Seattle Street 

since the slide on 9th Street.  
 
 Director Bettis acknowledged the work completed by Councilor Olson to obtain 

the asphalt grinding for use on the City's gravel streets. Director Bettis will be 
contacting contractors for bids on the work grading, graveling and rolling the 
gravel streets. 

 
 Director Bettis asked City Engineer Steve Donovan to speak about the pump for 

the well. Steve recommended the City go out for bid on the pump replacement. 
The new pump with the desired specifications could increase the well production 
by 100 gallons per minute over the current pump.  

 
 The contract for the bids will be prepared for the July 12, 2016 meeting agenda.    
 
 SHN has almost completed the research on replacing the remaining steel 

waterlines in the City. Then the City will begin the process to budget for 
replacement.      

 
 MINUTES REVIEW  
================ 
Minutes were reviewed for the 05/09/2016 Council Workshop, 05/10/2016 Regular 
Council Meeting and 04/12/2016 Town Hall Meeting.   
 
An error was noted in the 05/09/2016 Workshop minutes and corrections were made.   
 
Motion by Councilor Olson and second by Councilor Baker, to approve the minutes for 
the 05/09/2016 Council Workshop as corrected, 05/10/2016 Regular Council Meeting 
and 05/12/2016 Town Hall meeting as presented. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
TREASURER’S REPORT  
======================  
With no questions or corrections Mayor Peterson asked the report be filled for audit. 
 
BILLS AGAINST THE CITY  
=========================  
Councilor Pollock reviewed the bills with Public Works Director Brian Bettis, Fire Chief 



 

Page 4 of 6:       06-14-2016 Bay City Council Minutes 

  

    

Darrell Griffith and City Recorder Linda Downey.    
 
Motion by Councilor Olson and second by Councilor Fleisher to approve payment of the 
bills against the City in the amount of $63,470.93. Motion carried 4-0.  
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
=====================  
None  
 
NEW BUSINESS   
==============  
A. Resolution No. 16-08 Volunteers Works Comp 
 A resolution for coverage of all board members, volunteer firefighters and park 

volunteers was discussed. 
 
 Motion by Councilor Fleisher and second by Councilor Olson to approve 

Resolution No. 16-08 as presented. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
B. HEAL "Healthy Eating Active Living" Community 
 
 Mayor Peterson recommended the City pass a resolution to become a HEAL 

Community. By being a HEAL Community this will allow the City to be eligible for 
grants for trails.  

 
 Attorney Albright recommended the City determine the agencies that provide the 

grants.  
 
 This item will remain on the agenda.  
 
C. Pearl Festival Parade Route Approval 
 Sara Charlton provided a map to the Council requesting approval of the Parade 

Route for the Pearl Festival. The route would begin and end at the Library/City 
Hall building. North on 4th Street East on Main Street, South on 5th Street, West 
on B Street.    

 
 Fire Chief Griffith was concerned about the staging due to the bus stop. He will 

speak with Sara about his concerns.   
 
 Motion by Councilor Olson and second by Councilor Fleisher to approve the 

Parade route for the Pearl Festival for August 26, 2016. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
D. North Coast Lawn Care Contract Renewal 
 The contract with North Coast Lawn Care for the park mowing is the same as last 

year's contract with added wording that the contractor collect grass clippings as 
needed.  

 



 

Page 5 of 6:       06-14-2016 Bay City Council Meeting Minutes     

 Motion by Councilor Olson and second by Councilor Pollock to approve the 
contract with North Coast Lawn Care as presented. Motion carried 4-0. 

 
MAYOR’S PRESENTATION  
======================= 
A. Economic Development Repayment from Water Fund 
 Discussion was held on the money that was used for the reservoir from the 

dissolved Economic Development Fund to the General Fund and from the 
General Fund to the Bay City Water Fund. The fund help pay a portion of the 
reservoir project.  

 
 Mayor Peterson asked the Council if they would like the money paid back into the 

General Fund.  
 
 Discussion was held.  
 
 Motion by Councilor Olson and second by Councilor Fleisher that The $160,565  
 one stay in the water fund and not be considered a loan. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
B. League of Oregon Cities Conference 
 Mayor Peterson noted the League of Oregon Cities Conference in Salem 
 September 29, 2016 to October 1, 2016. She encouraged the Councilors to 
 attend. She requested the Councilors contact City Recorder Linda Downey to 
 make room reservation before July 1, 2016 if they would like to attend.  
 
C. Complaint Confidentiality 
 Mayor Peterson spoke about the complaint process and the City has taken the 
 position that a complaint can not remain confidential.   
 
 Attorney Albright researched the public records law and has found nothing that 
 allows the complainant to remain anonymous unless it involves personal safety 
 issues.   
 
 Fire Chief Darrell Griffith was in opposition of making the complaint anonymous.  
  
 Discussion was held.   
 
 The decision was made to leave the complaint process as it is.  
 
D. Cascadia "Island" Vulnerability Mapping Project Workshops 
 Mayor Peterson noted that the vulnerability mapping projects meeting will be held 

June 24, 2016.  
 

 Discussion was held and the new maps were reviewed for the Simulated 
Magnitude 9 Cascadia Earthquake and Tsunami.  The maps identified the 
inundation zones and the bridges and crossing that may fail and isolated portions 
of the community.  

 



 

Page 6 of 6:       06-14-2016 Bay City Council Minutes 

  

    

  
E. Food Carts 
 Mayor Peterson spoke about the need for a tunnel under highway 101 to access 

the west side of Highway 101. A tunnel would allow pedestrian and bike traffic to 
the bay, the purposed Salmonberry trail and businesses like Pacific Oyster and 
Oregon Coast Rail Riders. 

 
 Mayor Peterson acknowledged that Councilor Harguth inquired about the 

possibility of leasing out the City property for food carts. 
 
 Tom Imhoff noted that the Comprehensive Plan does not allow for drive-in type 
 businesses in the North High Intensity Zone. He noted that the changes may be 
 needed to the Comprehensive Plan.     
 
CITY COUNCIL PRESENTATION 
============================  
Director Brian Bettis acknowledged an email from the previous Public Works 
Superintendent David Pace. David indicated several error were made in the Water 
Consumer Confidence Report and that City was in violation due to the errors. He 
indicated there were incorrect dates, incorrect information and missing information on 
the report.  
 
Director Bettis noted that he had copied and pasted the wrong dates using last year's 
report as a template. Two other water tests performed were not on the report having not 
been completed the year prior. Director Bettis contacted the State to discuss the errors. 
The State indicated the report is not required because the City has not been above the 
allow limits if contaminations. Director Bettis will send a corrected report to the State 
and post the revised report on the City bulletin board and at the post office.    
 
ATTORNEY PRESENTATION 
=========================  
No comments 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
================  
Motion by Councilor Olson and second by Councilor Baker to adjourn the meeting at 
7:35 p.m. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
 
 
                _________________________ 
                    Shaena E. Peterson, Mayor  
 
__________________________ 
Linda S. Downey, City Recorder 



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For General Fund (100)

For the Fiscal Period 2016-12 Ending June 30, 2016

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

7/7/2016  12:34pm

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 1

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Non-Departmental Revenues

6,018.860.00 156,479.00 167,428.47100-00-4005   Property Taxes - Current (7.00%)$ $ $ $

538.340.00 6,000.00 7,407.90100-00-4010   Property Taxes - Prior Years (23.47%)

1,657.870.00 15,000.00 19,091.17100-00-4105   Liquor Tax (27.27%)

0.000.00 1,200.00 1,273.07100-00-4110   Cigarette Tax (6.09%)

0.000.00 10.00 10.00100-00-4205   Licenses 0.00%

56.250.00 500.00 575.67100-00-4210   Dog Licenses/Fines (15.13%)

1,948.010.00 30,000.00 40,028.45100-00-4305   Franchise Fees (33.43%)

0.000.00 10,000.00 9,874.17100-00-4510   State Revenue Sharing 1.26%

200.000.00 1,500.00 1,075.00100-00-4605   Hall Rental 28.33%

0.000.00 3,600.00 4,361.97100-00-4650   Transient Lodging Tax (21.17%)

38.170.00 1,200.00 13,593.53100-00-4800   Miscellaneous (1032.79%)

0.000.00 800.00 0.00100-00-4805   Earnings on Investments 100.00%

0.000.00 200,000.00 240,295.65100-00-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (20.15%)

(18.47%)426,289.000.00 10,457.50 505,015.05Total Non-Departmental Revenues

Fire Revenues

1,832.240.00 47,834.00 50,967.98100-30-4005   Property Taxes - Current (6.55%)

164.590.00 1,900.00 2,234.27100-30-4010   Property Taxes - Prior Years (17.59%)

0.000.00 1,500.00 1,500.00100-30-4520   Intergovernmental Agreements 0.00%

0.000.00 500.00 336.51100-30-4800   Miscellaneous 32.70%

0.000.00 380.00 0.00100-30-4805   Earnings on Investments 100.00%

0.000.00 86,433.00 86,433.00100-30-4930   Transfers In 0.00%

0.000.00 68,322.00 65,261.01100-30-4990   Beginning Fund Balance 4.48%

0.07%206,869.000.00 1,996.83 206,732.77Total Fire Revenues

Recreation Revenues

551.000.00 3,000.00 6,076.35100-50-4630   Park Camping (102.55%)

0.000.00 0.00 2,287.04100-50-4990   Beginning Fund Balance 0.00%

(178.78%)3,000.000.00 551.00 8,363.39Total Recreation Revenues

Transient Lodging Tax Revenues

0.000.00 9,400.00 10,077.71100-60-4650   Transient Lodging Tax (7.21%)

0.000.00 10,650.00 9,686.42100-60-4990   Beginning Fund Balance 9.05%

1.43%20,050.000.00 0.00 19,764.13Total Transient Lodging Tax Revenues

Planning Revenues

0.000.00 4,000.00 11,009.38100-70-4310   Planning Fees (175.23%)

0.000.00 1,000.00 5,850.00100-70-4315   Land Use Fees (485.00%)

0.000.00 2,700.00 2,350.00100-70-4420   State Grants 12.96%

(149.47%)7,700.000.00 0.00 19,209.38Total Planning Revenues

(14.34%)663,908.000.00 13,005.33 759,084.72Total General Fund Revenues $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Administration Expenditures

3,358.140.00 40,900.00 39,740.95100-10-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 2.83%$ $ $ $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For General Fund (100)

For the Fiscal Period 2016-12 Ending June 30, 2016

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

7/7/2016  12:34pm

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 2

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

0.000.00 4,250.00 0.00100-10-5115   Part-Time Employees 100.00%

256.830.00 3,500.00 3,039.48100-10-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 13.16%

10.100.00 750.00 374.96100-10-5210   Unemployment Insurance 50.01%

2.440.00 825.00 564.92100-10-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance 31.52%

295.530.00 4,500.00 3,533.56100-10-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 21.48%

1,676.880.00 23,000.00 18,035.06100-10-5405   Health Insurance 21.59%

17.360.00 250.00 173.05100-10-5415   Life Insurance 30.78%

0.000.00 100.00 0.00100-10-5420   Disability Insurance 100.00%

651.610.00 6,000.00 5,571.78100-10-6105   Office Supplies & Equipment 7.14%

0.000.00 8,000.00 1,906.88100-10-6305   Building Repairs & Maintenance 76.16%

0.000.00 3,000.00 3,027.66100-10-6405   Dues & Subscriptions (0.92%)

36.720.00 2,000.00 214.16100-10-6410   Training 89.29%

256.170.00 5,500.00 5,968.68100-10-6605   Electricity (8.52%)

384.350.00 2,500.00 2,396.46100-10-6620   Telecommunications 4.14%

26.120.00 3,500.00 3,852.90100-10-6700   Insurance (10.08%)

760.650.00 1,700.00 1,498.20100-10-6825   Advertising/Publishing 11.87%

210.000.00 6,000.00 2,235.00100-10-6830   Janitorial Services 62.75%

0.000.00 600.00 557.41100-10-6850   Dog Licenses/Catching 7.10%

133.330.00 6,000.00 6,702.10100-10-6860   Computers/Software/Services (11.70%)

0.000.00 2,000.00 0.00100-10-6870   Pre-Hazard Preparedness 100.00%

174.780.00 15,000.00 12,610.49100-10-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 15.93%

0.000.00 15,000.00 9,891.97100-10-8200   Office Equipment 34.05%

21.29%154,875.000.00 8,251.01 121,895.67Total Administration Expenditures

Police Expenditures

0.000.00 100.00 0.00100-20-6820   Police Patrol/Public Protection 100.00%

100.00%100.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Police Expenditures

Fire Expenditures

1,461.560.00 17,550.00 17,472.49100-30-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 0.44%

8,787.500.00 26,000.00 18,670.00100-30-5115   Part-Time Employees 28.19%

777.600.00 4,000.00 2,685.92100-30-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 32.85%

30.540.00 800.00 325.76100-30-5210   Unemployment Insurance 59.28%

31.510.00 1,300.00 472.37100-30-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance 63.66%

159.880.00 2,500.00 1,910.95100-30-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 23.56%

92.760.00 1,200.00 1,133.41100-30-5405   Health Insurance 5.55%

1.120.00 25.00 16.31100-30-5415   Life Insurance 34.76%

0.000.00 7,000.00 8,549.64100-30-5420   Disability Insurance (22.14%)

244.360.00 2,300.00 1,666.56100-30-6105   Office Supplies & Equipment 27.54%

0.000.00 1,000.00 506.25100-30-6115   First Aid Supplies 49.38%

18.260.00 3,000.00 896.46100-30-6140   Fuel/Lubes/Etc. 70.12%

0.000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00100-30-6205   Accounting & Auditing 0.00%

0.000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00100-30-6220   Legal Fees 0.00%

56.940.00 5,000.00 1,572.83100-30-6305   Building Repairs & Maintenance 68.54%

0.000.00 3,000.00 2,558.44100-30-6340   Radios & Radio Repair 14.72%

105.990.00 15,000.00 14,905.30100-30-6345   Operational Equipment & Repairs 0.63%

0.000.00 17,000.00 14,653.52100-30-6350   Personal Protective Equipment 13.80%

50.000.00 1,000.00 885.00100-30-6405   Dues & Subscriptions 11.50%

268.520.00 5,000.00 3,494.42100-30-6410   Training 30.11%



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For General Fund (100)

For the Fiscal Period 2016-12 Ending June 30, 2016

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

7/7/2016  12:34pm

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 3

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

178.640.00 4,000.00 2,951.60100-30-6605   Electricity 26.21%

97.230.00 1,400.00 1,115.41100-30-6620   Telecommunications 20.33%

0.000.00 11,000.00 9,121.29100-30-6700   Insurance 17.08%

6.040.00 300.00 114.42100-30-6840   Printing & Copying 61.86%

0.000.00 300.00 509.00100-30-6860   Computers/Software/Services (69.67%)

102.120.00 2,000.00 1,143.97100-30-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 42.80%

0.000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00100-30-9000   Transfers Out 0.00%

0.000.00 13,194.00 0.00100-30-9800   Contingency 100.00%

0.000.00 25,000.00 0.00100-30-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 100.00%

30.23%206,869.000.00 12,470.57 144,331.32Total Fire Expenditures

Recreation Expenditures

482.020.00 6,150.00 5,734.58100-50-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 6.75%

36.900.00 500.00 438.95100-50-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 12.21%

1.440.00 150.00 54.13100-50-5210   Unemployment Insurance 63.91%

0.580.00 975.00 690.36100-50-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance 29.19%

33.600.00 500.00 399.74100-50-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 20.05%

269.700.00 5,000.00 3,357.67100-50-5405   Health Insurance 32.85%

0.480.00 20.00 6.61100-50-5415   Life Insurance 66.95%

0.000.00 100.00 115.94100-50-6145   Tourism (15.94%)

266.800.00 2,000.00 1,066.50100-50-6190   Other Supplies 46.68%

351.280.00 6,000.00 1,487.53100-50-6310   Grounds Maintenance 75.21%

1,025.000.00 13,000.00 11,275.00100-50-6311   Contracted Ground Maintenance 13.27%

74.550.00 800.00 665.47100-50-6605   Electricity 16.82%

0.000.00 15,000.00 12,320.00100-50-8300   Improvements Other Than Buildings 17.87%

25.07%50,195.000.00 2,542.35 37,612.48Total Recreation Expenditures

Transient Lodging Tax Expenditures

0.000.00 20,050.00 9,670.00100-60-6145   Tourism 51.77%

51.77%20,050.000.00 0.00 9,670.00Total Transient Lodging Tax Expenditures

Planning Expenditures

1,350.000.00 2,000.00 1,350.00100-70-6220   Legal Fees 32.50%

2,000.000.00 24,000.00 23,034.50100-70-6240   Comprehensive Planning 4.02%

0.000.00 1,000.00 0.00100-70-6865   Building Inspector/Inspections 100.00%

9.69%27,000.000.00 3,350.00 24,384.50Total Planning Expenditures

General Service Expenditures

0.000.00 4,000.00 2,500.00100-90-6205   Accounting & Auditing 37.50%

0.000.00 12,000.00 12,408.75100-90-6220   Legal Fees (3.41%)

40.740.00 5,000.00 3,289.94100-90-6805   Mayor 34.20%

0.000.00 300.00 0.00100-90-6910   Fee Refunds 100.00%

0.000.00 500.00 0.00100-90-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 100.00%

0.000.00 86,433.00 86,433.00100-90-9000   Transfers Out 0.00%

0.000.00 35,000.00 0.00100-90-9800   Contingency 100.00%

0.000.00 61,586.00 0.00100-90-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 100.00%

48.92%204,819.000.00 40.74 104,631.69Total General Service Expenditures

33.35%663,908.000.00 26,654.67 442,525.66Total General Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For General Fund (100)

For the Fiscal Period 2016-12 Ending June 30, 2016

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

7/7/2016  12:34pm

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 4

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

0.00 (13,649.34) 0.00 316,559.06 0.00%$ $ $ $General Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Street and Road Fund (200)

For the Fiscal Period 2016-12 Ending June 30, 2016

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

7/7/2016  12:34pm

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 5

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Non-Departmental Revenues

6,084.320.00 65,000.00 77,477.01200-00-4115   State Highway Tax (19.20%)$ $ $ $

0.000.00 50,000.00 0.00200-00-4420   State Grants 100.00%

0.000.00 500.00 1,160.10200-00-4800   Miscellaneous (132.02%)

0.000.00 120.00 0.00200-00-4805   Earnings on Investments 100.00%

0.000.00 20,000.00 40,742.96200-00-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (103.71%)

11.97%135,620.000.00 6,084.32 119,380.07Total Non-Departmental Revenues

11.97%135,620.000.00 6,084.32 119,380.07Total Street and Road Fund Revenues $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Non-Departmental Expenditures

1,482.560.00 18,620.00 17,699.93200-00-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 4.94%$ $ $ $

0.000.00 4,250.00 0.00200-00-5115   Part-Time Employees 100.00%

113.460.00 2,000.00 1,354.59200-00-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 32.27%

4.440.00 500.00 167.67200-00-5210   Unemployment Insurance 66.47%

1.260.00 1,900.00 2,192.62200-00-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance (15.40%)

110.320.00 1,900.00 1,318.26200-00-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 30.62%

690.620.00 13,500.00 7,940.09200-00-5405   Health Insurance 41.18%

2.100.00 100.00 30.27200-00-5415   Life Insurance 69.73%

151.010.00 500.00 265.51200-00-6105   Office Supplies & Equipment 46.90%

0.000.00 1,500.00 315.07200-00-6125   Shop Supplies & Small Tools 79.00%

450.410.00 3,000.00 2,038.55200-00-6140   Fuel/Lubes/Etc. 32.05%

0.000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00200-00-6205   Accounting & Auditing 0.00%

21.730.00 1,000.00 65.19200-00-6305   Building Repairs & Maintenance 93.48%

905.200.00 15,000.00 7,003.78200-00-6315   Street Repairs & Maintenance 53.31%

1,168.620.00 3,000.00 2,651.78200-00-6335   Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 11.61%

0.000.00 3,000.00 2,607.50200-00-6390   Other Repairs & Maintenance 13.08%

16.900.00 500.00 16.90200-00-6410   Training 96.62%

702.420.00 10,000.00 8,781.94200-00-6605   Electricity 12.18%

0.000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00200-00-6700   Insurance 0.00%

40,920.000.00 50,000.00 40,920.00200-00-8300   Improvements Other Than Buildings 18.16%

0.000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00200-00-9400   Transfer to Capital Projects Funds 0.00%

0.000.00 1,350.00 0.00200-00-9800   Contingency 100.00%

26.73%135,620.000.00 46,741.05 99,369.65Total Non-Departmental Expenditures

26.73%135,620.000.00 46,741.05 99,369.65Total Street and Road Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $

0.00 (40,656.73) 0.00 20,010.42 0.00%$ $ $ $Street and Road Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expenditur



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Housing Rehabilitation Fund (201)

For the Fiscal Period 2016-12 Ending June 30, 2016

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

7/7/2016  12:34pm

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 6

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Housing Rehabilitation Revenues

0.000.00 150.00 0.00201-18-4805   Earnings on Investments 100.00%$ $ $ $

0.000.00 90,000.00 32,112.00201-18-4825   Loan Payback 64.32%

0.000.00 20,353.00 20,569.44201-18-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (1.06%)

52.33%110,503.000.00 0.00 52,681.44Total Housing Rehabilitation Revenues

52.33%110,503.000.00 0.00 52,681.44Total Housing Rehabilitation Fund Revenues $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Housing Rehabilitation Expenditures

0.000.00 4,000.00 0.00201-18-6890   Other Administration Expenses 100.00%$ $ $ $

0.000.00 106,503.00 0.00201-18-6920   Housing Rehab Loan Disbursments 100.00%

100.00%110,503.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Housing Rehabilitation Expenditures

100.00%110,503.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Housing Rehabilitation Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $

0.00 0.00 0.00 52,681.44 0.00%$ $ $ $Housing Rehabilitation Fund Excess of Revenues Over Exp



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Kilchis Water Bond Fund (300)

For the Fiscal Period 2016-12 Ending June 30, 2016

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

7/7/2016  12:34pm

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 7

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Bond Payment Revenues

702.520.00 18,660.00 19,542.15300-11-4005   Property Taxes - Current (4.73%)$ $ $ $

122.530.00 1,000.00 1,803.18300-11-4010   Property Taxes - Prior Years (80.32%)

1,530.410.00 20,940.00 20,639.60300-11-4611   Water User Charges - Capital 1.43%

0.000.00 150.00 0.00300-11-4805   Earnings on Investments 100.00%

0.000.00 92,000.00 102,153.93300-11-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (11.04%)

(8.58%)132,750.000.00 2,355.46 144,138.86Total Bond Payment Revenues

(8.58%)132,750.000.00 2,355.46 144,138.86Total Kilchis Water Bond Fund Revenues $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Bond Payment Expenditures

0.000.00 38,000.00 38,000.00300-11-7010   Principal Payments - General Obligation B 0.00%$ $ $ $

0.000.00 15,100.00 15,100.00300-11-7015   Interest Payments - General Obligation Bo 0.00%

0.00%53,100.000.00 0.00 53,100.00Total Bond Payment Expenditures

Bond Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 79,650.00 0.00300-12-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 100.00%

100.00%79,650.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Bond Reserve Expenditures

60.00%132,750.000.00 0.00 53,100.00Total Kilchis Water Bond Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $

0.00 2,355.46 0.00 91,038.86 0.00%$ $ $ $Kilchis Water Bond Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expend



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Sewer Bond Fund (301)

For the Fiscal Period 2016-12 Ending June 30, 2016

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

7/7/2016  12:34pm

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 8

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Bond Payment Revenues

939.850.00 23,925.00 26,144.22301-11-4005   Property Taxes - Current (9.28%)$ $ $ $

63.540.00 1,000.00 1,045.43301-11-4010   Property Taxes - Prior Years (4.54%)

0.000.00 140.00 0.00301-11-4805   Earnings on Investments 100.00%

0.000.00 34,823.00 40,780.84301-11-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (17.11%)

(13.50%)59,888.000.00 1,003.39 67,970.49Total Bond Payment Revenues

(13.50%)59,888.000.00 1,003.39 67,970.49Total Sewer Bond Fund Revenues $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Bond Payment Expenditures

0.000.00 8,800.00 8,726.00301-11-7010   Principal Payments - General Obligation B 0.84%$ $ $ $

0.000.00 15,200.00 15,200.00301-11-7015   Interest Payments - General Obligation Bo 0.00%

0.31%24,000.000.00 0.00 23,926.00Total Bond Payment Expenditures

Bond Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 35,888.00 0.00301-12-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 100.00%

100.00%35,888.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Bond Reserve Expenditures

60.05%59,888.000.00 0.00 23,926.00Total Sewer Bond Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $

0.00 1,003.39 0.00 44,044.49 0.00%$ $ $ $Sewer Bond Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For DEQ Loan Repayment Fund (302)

For the Fiscal Period 2016-12 Ending June 30, 2016

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

7/7/2016  12:34pm

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 9

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Loan Reserve Revenues

11,290.500.00 0.00 41,004.00302-21-4620   Sewer User Charges 0.00%$ $ $ $

0.00%0.000.00 11,290.50 41,004.00Total Loan Reserve Revenues

0.00%0.000.00 11,290.50 41,004.00Total DEQ Loan Repayment Fund Revenues $ $ $ $

0.00 11,290.50 0.00 41,004.00 0.00%$ $ $ $DEQ Loan Repayment Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expe



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Street Reserve Fund (400)

For the Fiscal Period 2016-12 Ending June 30, 2016

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

7/7/2016  12:34pm

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 10

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 3,000.00 4,053.56400-13-4305   Franchise Fees (35.12%)$ $ $ $

3,381.310.00 43,000.00 50,265.26400-13-4320   Street Maintenance Fees (16.90%)

0.000.00 600.00 0.00400-13-4805   Earnings on Investments 100.00%

0.000.00 154,000.00 221,137.99400-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (43.60%)

(37.32%)200,600.000.00 3,381.31 275,456.81Total Reserve Revenues

Street Trust Revenues

0.000.00 1,000.00 0.00400-17-4805   Earnings on Investments 100.00%

0.000.00 9,396.00 16,241.59400-17-4825    Loan Payback (72.86%)

0.000.00 280,000.00 291,150.08400-17-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (3.98%)

(5.85%)290,396.000.00 0.00 307,391.67Total Street Trust Revenues

(18.71%)490,996.000.00 3,381.31 582,848.48Total Street Reserve Fund Revenues $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 125,000.00 0.00400-13-6315   Street Repairs & Maintenance 100.00%$ $ $ $

0.000.00 500.00 0.00400-13-6910   Fee Refunds 100.00%

0.000.00 75,100.00 0.00400-13-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 100.00%

100.00%200,600.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

Street Trust Expenditures

0.000.00 290,396.00 0.00400-17-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 100.00%

100.00%290,396.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Street Trust Expenditures

100.00%490,996.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Street Reserve Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $

0.00 3,381.31 0.00 582,848.48 0.00%$ $ $ $Street Reserve Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expenditure



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Bay City Equipment Reserve Fund (401)

For the Fiscal Period 2016-12 Ending June 30, 2016

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

7/7/2016  12:34pm

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 11

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 250.00 0.00401-13-4805   Earnings on Investments 100.00%$ $ $ $

0.000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00401-13-4930   Transfers In 0.00%

0.000.00 73,586.00 78,958.68401-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (7.30%)

(6.11%)83,836.000.00 0.00 88,958.68Total Reserve Revenues

(6.11%)83,836.000.00 0.00 88,958.68Total Bay City Equipment Reserve Fund Revenues $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 83,836.00 0.00401-13-8400   Machinery & Equipment 100.00%$ $ $ $

100.00%83,836.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

100.00%83,836.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Bay City Equipment Reserve Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $

0.00 0.00 0.00 88,958.68 0.00%$ $ $ $Bay City Equipment Reserve Fund Excess of Revenues Ove



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Fire Apparatus Reserve & Building Reserve Fund (402)

For the Fiscal Period 2016-12 Ending June 30, 2016

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

7/7/2016  12:34pm

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 12

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 260.00 0.00402-13-4805   Earnings on Investments 100.00%$ $ $ $

0.000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00402-13-4930   Transfers In 0.00%

0.000.00 50,557.00 37,278.60402-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance 26.26%

15.78%85,817.000.00 0.00 72,278.60Total Reserve Revenues

Building Fund Revenues

1,948.000.00 0.00 8,432.57402-19-4890   Fire Department Relocation 0.00%

0.00%0.000.00 1,948.00 8,432.57Total Building Fund Revenues

5.95%85,817.000.00 1,948.00 80,711.17Total Fire Apparatus Reserve & Building Reserve Fund Re $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 24,257.00 24,219.78402-13-7050   Capital Lease Payments 0.15%$ $ $ $

0.000.00 61,560.00 0.00402-13-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 100.00%

71.78%85,817.000.00 0.00 24,219.78Total Reserve Expenditures

71.78%85,817.000.00 0.00 24,219.78Total Fire Apparatus Reserve & Building Reserve Fund Ex $ $ $ $

0.00 1,948.00 0.00 56,491.39 0.00%$ $ $ $Fire Apparatus Reserve & Building Reserve Fund Excess of



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Storm Drainage Reserve Fund (403)

For the Fiscal Period 2016-12 Ending June 30, 2016

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

7/7/2016  12:34pm

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 13

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 25.00 0.00403-13-4805   Earnings on Investments 100.00%$ $ $ $

0.000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00403-13-4930   Transfers In 0.00%

0.000.00 5,000.00 5,138.56403-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (2.77%)

(1.88%)6,025.000.00 0.00 6,138.56Total Reserve Revenues

(1.88%)6,025.000.00 0.00 6,138.56Total Storm Drainage Reserve Fund Revenues $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 6,025.00 984.05403-13-6390   Other Repairs & Maintenance 83.67%$ $ $ $

83.67%6,025.000.00 0.00 984.05Total Reserve Expenditures

83.67%6,025.000.00 0.00 984.05Total Storm Drainage Reserve Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $

0.00 0.00 0.00 5,154.51 0.00%$ $ $ $Storm Drainage Reserve Fund Excess of Revenues Over Ex



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Park & Recreation Reserve Fund (404)

For the Fiscal Period 2016-12 Ending June 30, 2016

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

7/7/2016  12:34pm

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 14

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 60,000.00 13,767.23404-13-4420   State Grants 77.05%$ $ $ $

0.000.00 25.00 0.00404-13-4805   Earnings on Investments 100.00%

0.000.00 500.00 1,911.00404-13-4820   Sale of Rock - Dill Bar (282.20%)

0.000.00 10,000.00 34.26404-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance 99.66%

77.72%70,525.000.00 0.00 15,712.49Total Reserve Revenues

77.72%70,525.000.00 0.00 15,712.49Total Park & Recreation Reserve Fund Revenues $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 45,525.00 435.00404-13-8300   Improvements Other Than Buildings 99.04%$ $ $ $

374.000.00 25,000.00 10,174.35404-13-8310   Buildings / Structures 59.30%

84.96%70,525.000.00 374.00 10,609.35Total Reserve Expenditures

84.96%70,525.000.00 374.00 10,609.35Total Park & Recreation Reserve Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $

0.00 (374.00) 0.00 5,103.14 0.00%$ $ $ $Park & Recreation Reserve Fund Excess of Revenues Over 



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Footpaths and Bicycle Trails Reserve (405)

For the Fiscal Period 2016-12 Ending June 30, 2016

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

7/7/2016  12:34pm

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 15

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Reserve Revenues

61.460.00 0.00 782.59405-13-4115   State Highway Tax 0.00%$ $ $ $

0.000.00 8.00 0.00405-13-4805   Earnings on Investments 100.00%

0.000.00 3,000.00 3,165.22405-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (5.51%)

(31.24%)3,008.000.00 61.46 3,947.81Total Reserve Revenues

(31.24%)3,008.000.00 61.46 3,947.81Total Footpaths and Bicycle Trails Reserve Revenues $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 3,008.00 0.00405-13-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 100.00%$ $ $ $

100.00%3,008.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

100.00%3,008.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Footpaths and Bicycle Trails Reserve Expenditures $ $ $ $

0.00 61.46 0.00 3,947.81 0.00%$ $ $ $Footpaths and Bicycle Trails Reserve Excess of Revenues 



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Bay City Water Fund (600)

For the Fiscal Period 2016-12 Ending June 30, 2016

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

7/7/2016  12:34pm

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 16

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Non-Departmental Revenues

24,499.710.00 280,000.00 334,781.26600-00-4610   Water User Charges (19.56%)$ $ $ $

493.970.00 3,000.00 6,241.80600-00-4615   Water Deposits (108.06%)

30.000.00 1,000.00 3,142.77600-00-4800   Miscellaneous (214.28%)

0.000.00 500.00 0.00600-00-4805   Earnings on Investments 100.00%

0.000.00 500.00 1,423.20600-00-4815   Sale of Pipe/Supplies (184.64%)

0.000.00 10,000.00 0.00600-00-4930   Transfers In 100.00%

0.000.00 115,000.00 178,736.01600-00-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (55.42%)

(27.88%)410,000.000.00 25,023.68 524,325.04Total Non-Departmental Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 9,036.00 18,384.00600-13-4710   SDC - Improvement Fees (103.45%)

0.000.00 4,842.00 9,852.00600-13-4720   SDC - Reimbursement Fees (103.47%)

0.000.00 1,000.00 0.00600-13-4805   Earnings on Investments 100.00%

0.000.00 244,000.00 305,113.97600-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (25.05%)

(28.77%)258,878.000.00 0.00 333,349.97Total Reserve Revenues

(28.23%)668,878.000.00 25,023.68 857,675.01Total Bay City Water Fund Revenues $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Non-Departmental Expenditures

7,838.710.00 97,620.00 90,420.13600-00-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 7.38%$ $ $ $

0.000.00 4,250.00 0.00600-00-5115   Part-Time Employees 100.00%

599.640.00 8,000.00 6,916.62600-00-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 13.54%

23.520.00 1,800.00 842.22600-00-5210   Unemployment Insurance 53.21%

6.840.00 3,500.00 2,716.43600-00-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance 22.39%

545.680.00 7,800.00 6,298.36600-00-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 19.25%

3,605.280.00 60,000.00 44,281.38600-00-5405   Health Insurance 26.20%

20.880.00 250.00 195.11600-00-5415   Life Insurance 21.96%

505.100.00 4,000.00 2,493.73600-00-6105   Office Supplies & Equipment 37.66%

43.030.00 2,000.00 605.58600-00-6125   Shop Supplies & Small Tools 69.72%

1,291.530.00 10,000.00 2,019.05600-00-6130   Customer Meters & Supplies 79.81%

442.420.00 4,000.00 2,161.74600-00-6140   Fuel/Lubes/Etc. 45.96%

0.000.00 1,000.00 59.25600-00-6190   Other Supplies 94.08%

0.000.00 3,000.00 2,250.00600-00-6205   Accounting & Auditing 25.00%

9,319.560.00 20,000.00 9,839.56600-00-6215   Engineering Fees 50.80%

0.000.00 4,000.00 4,022.32600-00-6220   Legal Fees (0.56%)

23.000.00 1,000.00 722.00600-00-6225   Laboratory Fees 27.80%

21.730.00 2,000.00 602.70600-00-6305   Building Repairs & Maintenance 69.87%

980.930.00 15,000.00 12,006.63600-00-6325   Utility System Repairs 19.96%

1,168.620.00 3,000.00 3,663.84600-00-6335   Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance (22.13%)

120.000.00 7,000.00 3,632.39600-00-6345   Operational Equipment & Repairs 48.11%

0.000.00 3,000.00 712.05600-00-6410   Training 76.27%

33.580.00 700.00 549.05600-00-6605   Electricity 21.56%

233.680.00 3,000.00 2,596.27600-00-6620   Telecommunications 13.46%

0.000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00600-00-6700   Insurance 0.00%

0.000.00 500.00 0.00600-00-6830   Janitorial Services 100.00%



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Bay City Water Fund (600)

For the Fiscal Period 2016-12 Ending June 30, 2016

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

7/7/2016  12:34pm

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 17

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

233.330.00 14,000.00 5,784.52600-00-6860   Computers/Software/Services 58.68%

114.870.00 1,000.00 653.89600-00-6905   Deposit Refunds 34.61%

0.000.00 300.00 0.00600-00-6910   Fee Refunds 100.00%

0.000.00 1,000.00 165.74600-00-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 83.43%

0.000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00600-00-9400   Transfer to Capital Projects Funds 0.00%

0.000.00 95,364.00 95,364.00600-00-9500   Transfer to Enterprise Funds 0.00%

0.000.00 20,916.00 0.00600-00-9800   Contingency 100.00%

23.76%410,000.000.00 27,171.93 312,574.56Total Non-Departmental Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 6,939.00 0.00600-13-6910   Fee Refunds 100.00%

0.000.00 10,000.00 0.00600-13-9500   Transfer to Enterprise Funds 100.00%

0.000.00 241,939.00 0.00600-13-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 100.00%

100.00%258,878.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

53.27%668,878.000.00 27,171.93 312,574.56Total Bay City Water Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $

0.00 (2,148.25) 0.00 545,100.45 0.00%$ $ $ $Bay City Water Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expenditure



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Kilchis Water Fund (601)

For the Fiscal Period 2016-12 Ending June 30, 2016

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

7/7/2016  12:34pm

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 18

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Non-Departmental Revenues

14,129.870.00 198,906.00 188,188.53601-00-4610   Water User Charges 5.39%$ $ $ $

0.000.00 1,000.00 297.59601-00-4800   Miscellaneous 70.24%

0.000.00 95,364.00 95,364.00601-00-4930   Transfers In 0.00%

0.000.00 55,000.00 162,670.31601-00-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (195.76%)

(27.48%)350,270.000.00 14,129.87 446,520.43Total Non-Departmental Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 0.00 62,652.00601-13-4800   Miscellaneous 0.00%

0.000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00601-13-4930   Transfers In 0.00%

0.000.00 80,000.00 94,772.52601-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (18.47%)

(59.56%)130,000.000.00 0.00 207,424.52Total Reserve Revenues

(36.16%)480,270.000.00 14,129.87 653,944.95Total Kilchis Water Fund Revenues $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Non-Departmental Expenditures

5,845.980.00 72,520.00 68,739.44601-00-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 5.21%$ $ $ $

447.220.00 5,700.00 5,258.55601-00-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 7.74%

17.580.00 1,300.00 647.41601-00-5210   Unemployment Insurance 50.20%

4.780.00 1,600.00 2,694.35601-00-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance (68.40%)

425.570.00 5,500.00 5,011.73601-00-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 8.88%

2,701.280.00 39,500.00 32,757.17601-00-5405   Health Insurance 17.07%

11.270.00 150.00 130.05601-00-5415   Life Insurance 13.30%

104.370.00 1,500.00 474.94601-00-6105   Office Supplies & Equipment 68.34%

43.030.00 1,500.00 625.04601-00-6125   Shop Supplies & Small Tools 58.33%

2,120.500.00 20,000.00 16,008.09601-00-6135   Chemical/Lab Supplies 19.96%

442.420.00 4,000.00 2,030.58601-00-6140   Fuel/Lubes/Etc. 49.24%

0.000.00 3,000.00 2,250.00601-00-6205   Accounting & Auditing 25.00%

0.000.00 5,000.00 0.00601-00-6215   Engineering Fees 100.00%

0.000.00 1,000.00 3,082.27601-00-6220   Legal Fees (208.23%)

23.000.00 3,000.00 426.00601-00-6225   Laboratory Fees 85.80%

21.730.00 3,000.00 1,298.92601-00-6305   Building Repairs & Maintenance 56.70%

4,278.010.00 15,000.00 10,763.81601-00-6325   Utility System Repairs 28.24%

1,168.620.00 3,000.00 2,340.35601-00-6335   Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 21.99%

323.640.00 15,000.00 14,288.25601-00-6345   Operational Equipment & Repairs 4.75%

0.000.00 2,500.00 467.05601-00-6410   Training 81.32%

1,911.870.00 25,000.00 22,532.43601-00-6605   Electricity 9.87%

194.670.00 3,000.00 2,508.31601-00-6620   Telecommunications 16.39%

0.000.00 5,500.00 5,500.00601-00-6700   Insurance 0.00%

100.000.00 5,500.00 2,309.77601-00-6860   Computers/Software/Services 58.00%

0.000.00 1,500.00 764.39601-00-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 49.04%

0.000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00601-00-9000   Transfers Out 0.00%

0.000.00 56,000.00 0.00601-00-9800   Contingency 100.00%

27.80%350,270.000.00 20,185.54 252,908.90Total Non-Departmental Expenditures



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Kilchis Water Fund (601)

For the Fiscal Period 2016-12 Ending June 30, 2016

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

7/7/2016  12:34pm

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 19

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 47,000.00 51,048.15601-13-8400   Machinery & Equipment (8.61%)

0.000.00 20,000.00 0.00601-13-8800   Utility System 100.00%

0.000.00 63,000.00 0.00601-13-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 100.00%

60.73%130,000.000.00 0.00 51,048.15Total Reserve Expenditures

36.71%480,270.000.00 20,185.54 303,957.05Total Kilchis Water Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $

0.00 (6,055.67) 0.00 349,987.90 0.00%$ $ $ $Kilchis Water Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Bay City Sewer Fund (602)

For the Fiscal Period 2016-12 Ending June 30, 2016

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

7/7/2016  12:34pm

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 20

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Non-Departmental Revenues

0.000.00 190,000.00 28,784.00602-00-4420   State Grants 84.85%$ $ $ $

15,708.600.00 290,000.00 327,188.93602-00-4620   Sewer User Charges (12.82%)

486.150.00 3,000.00 7,441.57602-00-4625   Sewer Deposits (148.05%)

0.000.00 3,000.00 1,957.64602-00-4800   Miscellaneous 34.75%

0.000.00 350.00 0.00602-00-4805   Earnings on Investments 100.00%

0.000.00 100,000.00 160,950.97602-00-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (60.95%)

10.24%586,350.000.00 16,194.75 526,323.11Total Non-Departmental Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 12,060.00 25,175.40602-14-4710   SDC - Improvement Fees (108.75%)

0.000.00 1,222.00 2,550.60602-14-4720   SDC - Reimbursement Fees (108.72%)

0.000.00 2,500.00 0.00602-14-4805   Earnings on Investments 100.00%

0.000.00 689,708.00 699,553.38602-14-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (1.43%)

(3.09%)705,490.000.00 0.00 727,279.38Total Reserve Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 200.00 0.00602-15-4805   Earnings on Investments 100.00%

0.000.00 47,521.00 47,772.06602-15-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (0.53%)

(0.11%)47,721.000.00 0.00 47,772.06Total Reserve Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 20.00 0.00602-16-4805   Earnings on Investments 100.00%

0.000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00602-16-4930   Transfers In 0.00%

0.000.00 40,917.00 41,113.85602-16-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (0.48%)

(0.42%)41,937.000.00 0.00 42,113.85Total Reserve Revenues

2.75%1,381,498.000.00 16,194.75 1,343,488.40Total Bay City Sewer Fund Revenues $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Non-Departmental Expenditures

9,243.530.00 111,040.00 105,343.48602-00-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 5.13%$ $ $ $

0.000.00 4,250.00 0.00602-00-5115   Part-Time Employees 100.00%

707.170.00 9,000.00 8,059.32602-00-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 10.45%

27.690.00 2,000.00 979.18602-00-5210   Unemployment Insurance 51.04%

7.000.00 4,500.00 3,612.52602-00-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance 19.72%

643.650.00 8,600.00 7,339.05602-00-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 14.66%

3,906.800.00 60,000.00 48,242.74602-00-5405   Health Insurance 19.60%

22.180.00 300.00 214.36602-00-5415   Life Insurance 28.55%

387.750.00 2,000.00 2,288.31602-00-6105   Office Supplies & Equipment (14.42%)

43.020.00 2,000.00 640.15602-00-6125   Shop Supplies & Small Tools 67.99%

184.300.00 10,000.00 9,517.35602-00-6135   Chemical/Lab Supplies 4.83%

442.420.00 4,000.00 2,471.20602-00-6140   Fuel/Lubes/Etc. 38.22%

0.000.00 500.00 106.76602-00-6190   Other Supplies 78.65%

0.000.00 2,500.00 2,250.00602-00-6205   Accounting & Auditing 10.00%

0.000.00 4,000.00 4,224.67602-00-6220   Legal Fees (5.62%)

21.730.00 2,000.00 615.88602-00-6305   Building Repairs & Maintenance 69.21%



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Bay City Sewer Fund (602)

For the Fiscal Period 2016-12 Ending June 30, 2016

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

7/7/2016  12:34pm

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 21

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

671.540.00 30,000.00 5,466.46602-00-6325   Utility System Repairs 81.78%

1,168.640.00 3,000.00 2,349.62602-00-6335   Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 21.68%

0.000.00 30,000.00 19,469.65602-00-6345   Operational Equipment & Repairs 35.10%

0.000.00 1,500.00 850.00602-00-6410   Training 43.33%

1,604.840.00 27,000.00 21,903.21602-00-6605   Electricity 18.88%

233.680.00 3,000.00 2,648.90602-00-6620   Telecommunications 11.70%

0.000.00 6,800.00 6,803.83602-00-6700   Insurance (0.06%)

0.000.00 500.00 0.00602-00-6830   Janitorial Services 100.00%

100.000.00 2,000.00 1,736.00602-00-6855   Permit Fees 13.20%

133.340.00 4,500.00 3,101.93602-00-6860   Computers/Software/Services 31.07%

152.070.00 1,000.00 647.19602-00-6905   Deposit Refunds 35.28%

0.000.00 500.00 0.00602-00-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 100.00%

33,420.460.00 190,000.00 122,049.74602-00-6995   Feasibility Studies / Projects 35.76%

0.000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00602-00-9000   Transfers Out 0.00%

0.000.00 53,860.00 0.00602-00-9800   Contingency 100.00%

33.67%586,350.000.00 53,121.81 388,931.50Total Non-Departmental Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 705,490.00 0.00602-14-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 100.00%

100.00%705,490.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 20,000.00 0.00602-15-6590   Other Equipment 100.00%

0.000.00 27,721.00 0.00602-15-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 100.00%

100.00%47,721.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 41,937.00 0.00602-16-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 100.00%

100.00%41,937.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

71.85%1,381,498.000.00 53,121.81 388,931.50Total Bay City Sewer Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $

0.00 (36,927.06) 0.00 954,556.90 0.00%$ $ $ $Bay City Sewer Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expenditure



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Fiscal Period 2016-12 Ending June 30, 2016

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

7/7/2016  12:34pm

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 22

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Total Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 0.00 (79,770.93) 0.00 3,157,487.53 0.00%$ $ $ $

Total Revenues

Total Expenditures

0.00 94,478.07 4,373,522.00 4,817,685.13 (10.16%)$ $ $ $

0.00 174,249.00 4,373,522.00 1,660,197.60 62.04%$ $ $ $



Memorandum 

 

To: Mayor Peterson and Bay City Council 

From: Linda Downey, City Recorder 

Date: 7/8/2016 

Re: Bills against the City  

The list of bills against the City will be emailed to you and provided at 

Monday’s workshop.   

   



Resolution 2016-09  

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-09 
HEAL CITIES INITIATIVE 

 
 
 

WHEREAS, improving livability and community health are important goals; and 
 
WHEREAS the nutrition and physical activity choices that individuals make for themselves and their 
families are influenced by their environment; and 
 
WHEREAS local policies on land use & transportation, access to healthy food, and shared use determine 
whether options for healthy eating and active living are within reach of the people who live, work, go to 
school, play or worship in the City; and 
 
WHEREAS high rates of costly chronic disease among both children and adults are correlated to 
environments with few or no options for healthy eating and active living; and 
 
WHEREAS, Bay City is a member of the League of Oregon Cities; and 
 
WHEREAS, in 2010, the League of Oregon Cities Board of Directors resolved to partner with and support 
the national Let's Move! Campaign headed by the First Lady of the United States, and has encouraged 
Oregon cities to adopt preventive measures to fight obesity; and 
 
WHEREAS, in 2012, the League of Oregon Cities Board of Directors resolved to partner with the Oregon 
Public Health Institute (OPHI) in the Healthy Eating Active Living (HEAL) Cities Campaign, and 
encouraged all Oregon cities to join the HEAL Cities Campaign and qualify as a HEAL City by accepting 
information, training and technical assistance from OPHI staff on policies to support healthier eating and 
increased physical activity levels for all residents, create more livable communities, and create a culture 
of wellness at municipal workplaces, and adopting at least one recommended HEAL policy; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City’s Comprehensive Plan supports diverse recreational activities within the community 
for its residents and visitors through Goal VI, Policy 1,2 and 3.   
 
WHEREAS, the City is working to amend the City’s Comprehensive Plan and City Transportation Plan in 
support of the development of the Salmonberry Trail Project. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, LET lT BE RESOLVED that the City Council hereby recognizes that joining the 
HEAL Cities Campaign has the potential to improve local livability and have a positive impact on the 
community's health and well-being. To that end, Bay City adopts this HEAL Resolution; 
 

ADOPTED by the Bay City Council this 12th day of July, 2016 and approved by the Mayor of the City of Bay 

City this 12th day of July, 2016. 

             

                     _________________________________ 

                                                                                                                    Shaena E. Peterson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________ 

Linda S. Downey, City Recorder 



 

 

 

  

 

 

 

July 2016 

 

 

 

I spoke with Harold Weber to see where he was at with hooking up his sewer connection. He 

informed me that he cleared out the vegetation for the path he is going to run his sewer line and 

that his contractor will be there July 22nd to start work. I told him that I will talk to him the 

following Monday to see what progress was made  

 

 

Brian Bettis  

Public Works Director  
 

 

 City of Bay City 



PAGE 1 - BAY CITY ORDINANCE NO. 670 

BAY CITY ORDINANCE 
 

Ordinance No. 670 
 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE IMPOUNDING, TOWING AND 
DISPOSITION OF VEHICLES, BOATS AND TRAILERS ON PUBLIC  

RIGHTS OF WAY AND REPEALING ORDINANCE 608 
 

 The City of Bay City ordains as follows: 
 

1.0 Repeal.  Ordinance 608, codified as Ordinance 7-10, is repealed in its 
entirety. 

 
2.0 POLICY.  It is the policy of the City of Bay City that it shall be unlawful to park, 

store, service, leave, abandon or to permit the parking, storage, servicing, 
abandonment or leaving of any vehicle, boat or trailer of any kind, licensed or 
unlicensed, upon a public way in excess of 48 consecutive hours unless it is a 
hazard, in which case, it may be towed in accordance with Section 6.0 

 
3.0 DEFINITIONS:  As used in this Ordinance, unless the content requires 

otherwise, the following mean: 
 

3.1 ABANDONED VEHICLE, BOAT OR TRAILER:  A vehicle, boat or 
trailer is abandoned if it is continuously parked or placed on any public 
street, alley, highway or other public way including rights of way for a 
period of more than 48 consecutive hours, without authorization. 

 
3.2 BOAT:  Boat means every description of water craft used or capable of 

being used as a means of transportation on water. 
 
3.3 HAZARDOUS VEHICLE, BOAT OR TRAILER:  A vehicle, boat or 

trailer left in a location or condition such as to constitute an immediate 
and continuous hazard to the safety of persons using the public streets 
or alleys of the City.  For example, and not by limitation, the following 
are hazardous vehicles, boats or trailers: 

 
3.3.1 Vehicles, boats or trailers blocking or obstructing in any way 

private rights of ways or driveways. 
 
3.3.2 Vehicles, boats or trailers with leaks in gas or oil tanks. 
 
3.3.3 Vehicles, boats or trailers blocking or obstructing in any way fire 

hydrants or the fire station. 
 
3.3.4 Vehicles, boats or trailers blocking clear vision areas. 
 



PAGE 2 - BAY CITY ORDINANCE NO. 670 

3.3.5 Vehicles, boats or trailers parked so that any part of the vehicle 
extends within the street right-of-way. 

 
3.3.6. Vehicles, boats or trailers parked so as to interfere with 

maintenance of the public streets, drainage ditches and rights of 
way. 

 
3.3.7 A vehicle, boat or trailer parked in a “no parking” zone or area. 
 
3.3.8 A vehicle, boat or trailer parked so that any part of the vehicle 

extends within the paved portion of the travel lane or is in 
anyway a hazard to traffic. 

 
3.3.9 A vehicle parked on public property without permission or is in 

anyway a hazard to traffic. 
 
3.3.10 The vehicle, boat or trailer was reported stolen. 
 
3.3.11 The vehicle, boat or trailer is to be used as evidence in  
           traffic or criminal prosecutions, or the operator has been  
           taken into custody by an enforcement agency. 
 
A vehicle, boat or trailer is not hazardous if it has hazard operating 
lights flashing or if there are flares in use, or other actions indicating 
activity is in progress to remove the disabled vehicle, boat or trailer. 

 
3.4 IMPOUNDING AUTHORITY:  A private towing company or person 

removing and/or storing the vehicle, boat or trailer at the request of the 
City. 

 
3.5 JUNKED VEHICLE OR BOAT:  A vehicle/boat is a junked vehicle/boat 

if it is in a rusted, wrecked, junked, partially dismantled, inoperable or 
abandoned condition, whether attended to or not, upon any public 
property within the City. 

 
3.6 ENFORCEMENT OFFICER:  Any peace officer, police officer of the 

City, the Public Works Director, City Enforcement Officer or other City 
employee authorized to enforce this Ordinance. 

 
3.7 LEGAL INTEREST:  A person who claims some ownership interest in 

the subject property by direct ownership, security interest, or by way of 
marriage, partnership, inheritance or any other legally recognized 
method. 

 
3.8 OWNER:  A person shown by the records of the Oregon Department of 

Motor Vehicles to be the owner of the vehicle or from the Oregon 



PAGE 3 - BAY CITY ORDINANCE NO. 670 

Department of Fish and Wildlife for any boat, or another person with a 
claim or interest, either individually or jointly, in a vehicle, boat or 
trailer. 

 
3.9 PRIVATE GARAGE:  An individual or a commercial business which 

provides towing services, a private storage yard, garage, or other 
storage place for any vehicle, boat or trailer at the request of the 
enforcement officer. 

 
3.10 PUBLIC WAY:  A public way shall be considered any property owned 

by the City or under the jurisdiction of the City in which the City has the 
right to regulate the use thereof, including easements, rights of way, 
parks and property owned by the City. 

 
3.11 SERVICING ON STREETS:  A vehicle, boat or trailer located on a 

public street or right of way dismantled or inoperable due to work, 
repair or maintenance being conducted on it. 

 
3.12 TRAILER.  Any device which has no independent power mechanism of 

its own, but which can be attached to a vehicle. 
 
3.13 VEHICLE:  Every device in, upon or by which a person may be 

transported except devices moved exclusively by human power or 
used exclusively upon stationary rails or tracks. 

 
4.0 NOTICE OF VIOLATION/PRE-TOWING.  Notice shall be given by affixing to 

the vehicle, boat or trailer a written notice at least 24 hours before taking the 
vehicle into custody.  The notice shall include the following:   

 
4.1 The vehicle, boat or trailer shall be removed and taken into custody if it 

is not removed before the time set by appropriate authority, and 
  4.2 The ordinance provision it violates, and 

4.3 The place where the vehicle, trailer or boat will be held in custody or 
the telephone number and address where the information can be 
obtained, and 

4.4 That the vehicle will be subject to towing and storage charges and that 
a lien will attach to the vehicle and its contents, and 

4.5 That the vehicle will be sold to satisfy the costs of towing and storage if 
the charges are not paid, and 

4.6 That the owner, possessor or person having a legal interest in the 
vehicle is entitled to a hearing to contest the impoundment and 
removal if a hearing is timely requested, in writing, and 

4.7 That the owner, possessor or person having an interest in the vehicle 
may also challenge the reasonableness of any towing and storage 
charges at the hearing, and 



PAGE 4 - BAY CITY ORDINANCE NO. 670 

4.8 The time within which a hearing must be requested and the method for 
requesting a hearing. 

 
5.0 IMPOUNDMENT, TOWING, NOTICE AND FEES.  If the vehicle, boat or 

trailer is not moved by the removal deadline, the enforcement officer shall 
cause the vehicle to be removed by the City or by a commercial tow truck, to 
any suitable place for storage of the vehicle, boat or trailer. 

 
 5.1  Post-Towing Notice.  Within 48 hours of the removal and storage of the 

vehicle by the enforcement officer, the City shall give written notice to the 
registered owner of such vehicle by personal service or by certified mail, 
return receipt requested, with the following information: 

5.1.1  That the vehicle, boat or trailer was impounded and stored for 
violation of this Ordinance, and 

5.1.2  The location of the removed vehicle, boat or trailer or the 
telephone number and address for where this information can be obtained, 
and 

5.1.3 The costs incurred by the City for the removal or towing, and 
5.1.4 The procedures and time limits for obtaining a hearing to 

contest the validity of taking the vehicle into custody and towing it and to 
contest the reasonableness of the charges for towing and storage, and 

5.1.5.  That the vehicle, boat or trailer may be reclaimed by payment in 
cash to the City Recorder of the storage and towing charges, and all other 
charges incurred,  within 30 days from the date of the notice, that the 
removed property shall be deemed to be the property of the impounding 
party.  The 48 hours does not include Saturdays, Sundays or holidays. 

 
 5.2   No Vehicle Identification.  If there is no vehicle identification number on a 

vehicle, no registration plates and no other markings to identify the owner of 
the vehicle, then no written notice is required under this Section 4 or 5 herein 
and the vehicle, boat or trailer may be towed and disposed of as though 
notice and opportunity for hearing had been given. 

 
 5.3  Lien.  All vehicles, trailers and boats taken into custody are subject to a 

lien by the City.  The owner, or person entitled to possession, or any person 
with a recorded interest on the title of the property is liable for all costs and 
expense incurred in the towing, custody, preservation of the vehicle and the 
contents, except that said person shall not be required to pay storage charges 
in excess of 20 days unless that person has received a written notice 
pursuant to Section 5.1 herein.  In no case shall a person be required to pay 
storage charges for a storage time in excess of 60 days. 

 
6.0 EMERGENCY IMPOUNDMENT.  In the event it is determined by the 

enforcement officer that the vehicle, boat or trailer is an immediate hazard as 
per Paragraph 3.3, or is reported stolen, then the property may be impounded 
immediately, without prior notice to the owner.  In such an event, written 



PAGE 5 - BAY CITY ORDINANCE NO. 670 

notice shall be given to the registered owner of the vehicle, boat or trailer in 
accordance with Section 5.0 herein, if there is a registered owner. 

 
7.0 HEARINGS.  Any person provided notice under Section 4 or 5 or any other 

person who reasonably appears to have a legal interest in the vehicle may 
request a hearing under this section to contest the validity of the removal and 
custody of the vehicle by submitting a request for hearing in writing to the City 
not more than 5 days from the mailing date of the notice, not including 
Saturdays, Sundays or holidays.  The written request shall state the reasons 
that the person believes that the custody and removal of the vehicle was not 
justified and shall state the legal interest in the property claimed by that 
person.  Upon receipt of a written request for hearing, the City Council shall 
convene within 5 business days for the purpose of the hearing. 

 
 If the Council finds, by substantial evidence, that the removal was justified, 

then the person has the option of redeeming the vehicle in accordance with 
Section 8.0 herein.  If the Council finds, by substantial evidence, that the 
removal was not justified, the City shall pay all towing and storage fees for 
releasing the vehicle to the person. 

 
8.0 RELEASE OF IMPOUNDED PROPERTY.  Said impounded vehicle, boat or 

trailer shall not be released until all charges connected with the removal, 
towing and storage of the vehicle, boat or trailer have been fully paid, as 
evidenced by the City Recorder’s paid receipt.  All payments shall be made 
by cash, money order or cashier’s check.  No personal, two party or 
employment checks shall be accepted.  Said impounded vehicle, boat or 
trailer may be reclaimed at any time after it is taken into custody and before it 
is sold, upon said person presenting satisfactory proof of ownership, or proof 
of right to possession and upon payment of all costs and expenses 
associated therewith. 

 
9.0 SALE OF ABANDONED VEHICLES, BOATS OR TRAILERS.  In the event 

that the removed personal property is unclaimed within the 30 day period as 
per Section 5.0 herein, the removed personal property shall become the 
property of the City. 

 
9.1 The enforcement officer shall first give 20 days notice by certified mail, 

return receipt requested, to the registered owner of the property, at the 
owner’s latest address shown on the records of the Oregon 
Department of Motor Vehicle or the Oregon Department of Fish and 
Wildlife, as may be applicable.  If there are no registered owners, then 
notice shall be posted in three public places in the City, including the 
post office and City Hall.  Said notice shall advise the unknown owner 
of the right to reclaim the described property by paying all costs and 
expenses incurred by the removal and storage of the property for a 
period of twenty (20) days from the date of mailing.  If reclaimed and all 



PAGE 6 - BAY CITY ORDINANCE NO. 670 

costs are paid, the enforcement officer or City Recorder, shall issue a 
Certificate of Sale for the reclaimed property. 

 
 The notice of sale may be combined with the Post-Towing Notice 

described in Section 5.1 herein, with the date after which the vehicle, 
boat or trailer, and the contents thereof, will be sold if unclaimed. 

 
9.2 The City Recorder, may, at any time convenient, sell such vehicles, 

boats or trailers which remain unclaimed after the 20 day notice by 
auction or by sealed bids. 

 
 Notice of the time and place of the auction, or if sealed bids are 

accepted, the date, time and location for submitting bids, along with a 
description of the vehicle, boat or trailer, by make and model, 
odometer reading and vehicle identification number, if applicable, shall 
be posted at the City Hall, the City post office and one other location 
within the City at least 10 days prior to the sale.  This notice may run 
concurrent with the notice in Section 9.1 herein.  The City may, but is 
not required to publish notice of the sale in the Headlight Herald. 

 
9.3 Certificate of Sale.  If the vehicle, boat or trailer is sold as per Section 

9.2, the City Recorder shall issue a Certificate of Sale in the following 
form: 

 
“CERTIFICATE OF SALE 
 
This is to certify that under the provisions of Bay City Ordinance ___, I did on 
the    day of    , 20  sell to    
      for the consideration    
     Dollars ($  ) the following described 
personal property: 
 
 (Brief description of property) 
 
    Dated this    day of   , 20  
 
       ____________________ 
    City Recorder 
 
 NOTE:  The City of Bay City assumes no responsibility as to condition 
or title of the above described property.  In case this sale is for any reason 
invalid, the liability of the City is limited to return of the purchase price.” 
 
9.4 The proceeds of such sale will be first applied to payment of the cost of 

such sale and expense incurred in the towing and storage of such 



PAGE 7 - BAY CITY ORDINANCE NO. 670 

vehicle, boat or trailer and the balance, if any, will be credited to the 
General Fund of the City. 

 
10.0 SEVERABILITY.  If any provision of this Ordinance is held invalid for any 

reason, such invalidity shall not affect any other provision of this Ordinance 
which can remain in effect without the invalid provision and to this end, the 
provisions of this Ordinance are severable. 

 
11.0 ORS 819.100 et seq.  In the event that any provision is not provided for in this 

Ordinance, applicable provisions of ORS 819 et. Seq., or any amendment 
thereto, provided that the application of the provision is not in conflict with the 
provisions of this Ordinance, shall apply. 

 
 PASSED and ADOPTED by the City Council this _____ day of ____________, 2016 
and APPROVED by the Mayor this _____ day of _____________ 2016. 
 
 

      
Shaena E. Peterson, Mayor  

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Linda Downey, City Recorder 























(Shaena’s response to Mike Saindon) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Thank you for putting together the meeting with Pacific Oyster, your commissioners and 

staff.  I've received the letter over Val's signature and for the most part it reflects my memory of 

our discussion.  However, the fourth paragraph says, "we also took note, that the access to the 

Port's property at the end of Hayes Oyster Drive was clear and easily accessible to visitors who 

wish to walk to the end of the Port's jetty."  Believe I said just the opposite of that - it is not 

accessible and it is not welcoming.  Back when we cleared it of scotch broom, we were able to 

take the small dump truck to the end of the jetty.  We should probably have walked back to there 

during our meeting.  The pallets, the container, the narrow passage to the jetty; those items still 

need to be addressed.   

 

Thank you, Mike, and again, I do believe the pile of shells are essential to the business.  Further, 

Pacific Oyster is an impressive member of our business community.  I appreciate them.  They 

have always been responsive as was shown at this meeting.  

 

Thanks again.   

 

 

 

 

 
          www.ci.bay-city.or.us 

 

http://www.ci.bay-city.or.us/


Memorandum 

 

To: Mayor Peterson and Bay City Council 

From: Linda Downey, City Recorder 

Date: 7/8/2016 

Re: Kilchis Regional Water District / Project Funding   

Mayor Peterson requested this item be placed on the agenda for discussion. 

Financing for the third well needs to be reviewed. 

   



After recording return to: 

City of Bay City 

P.O. Box 3309 

Bay City, OR 97107 

 

Until requested otherwise send 

all tax statements to: 

 

No Change 

 
CITY OF BAY CITY 

 

NON-REMONSTRANCE AGREEMENT FOR ANNEXATION/UGB INCLUSION 
 

 This agreement is entered into by the City of Bay City, (hereinafter City) and  

       and       

  , (hereinafter Landowners). 

 

 Landowners, hereby certify that they are the legal owners of the real property 

located at:       ____, Tillamook County, 

Oregon, more particularly described at Book ____, Page____, or Recording Document 

____________ in Tillamook County Records, Tillamook, Oregon. 

 

 Landowners have applied to the City to connect to the City’s water system to 

benefit their above described property.  The City has no legal obligation to provide water 

service outside the Bay City limits. 

 

 The City has agreed to allow Landowners to connect to the City’s water system, 

on the condition the Landowners sign this Non-Remonstrance Agreement waiving 

Landowners’ right to object to any future inclusion of the subject property into the City’s 

Urban Growth Boundary and to the future annexation action that may occur to annex the 

above-referenced Landowner’s property to the City of Bay City.  By signing this 

Agreement LANDOWNERS ARE WAIVING AND RELINQUISHING THEIR 

RIGHTS AND FUTURE OWNERS’ RIGHTS, AS THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, TO 

OBJECT (REMONSTRATE) TO INCLUSION OF THE PROPERTY INTO THE 

CITY’S URBAN GROWTH BOUNDARY AND TO THE FUTURE ANNEXATION 

INTO THE CITY OF BAY CITY. 

 

 By signing this Agreement, Landowners agree that this Non-Remonstrance 

Agreement shall be considered a consent to annexation under ORS 222.125 and to any 

other statutorily required consent to annexation. 

 

 This Agreement shall be perpetual and shall run with the land and be binding 

upon and inure to the benefit of Landowners, their heirs, successors and assigns. 

 

 



 CITY OF BAY CITY     LANDOWNERS 

 

             

Shaena E. Peterson, Mayor 

 

Attest:       ______________________________ 

        

      

Linda Downey, City Recorder 

 

 

STATE OF OREGON ) 

    )ss 

County of Tillamook  ) 

 

 This instrument was acknowledged before me on the   day of  

   , 2016, by     , as Mayor, on behalf of the 

City of Bay City. 

 

 

            

      NOTARY PUBLIC FOR OREGON 

      My Commission Expires:   

STATE OF OREGON ) 

    )ss 

County of Tillamook  ) 

 

 This instrument was acknowledged before me on this ___ day of 

   , 2016, by ______________________________, Landowner. 

 

 

            

      NOTARY PUBLIC FOR OREGON 

      My Commission Expires:   

 

STATE OF OREGON ) 

    )ss 

County of Tillamook  ) 

 

 This instrument was acknowledged before me on this ___ day of 

   , 2016, by      , Landowner. 

 

 

            

      NOTARY PUBLIC FOR OREGON 

      My Commission Expires:   



Page 1 – City of Bay City - Outside City Limits Water Service Agreement 

 
CITY OF BAY CITY 

 
OUTSIDE CITY LIMITS WATER SERVICE AGREEMENT 

 
 
 
 This Agreement is made by and between the City of Bay City, an Oregon 
municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as City, and _________________ 
_________________________owners of real property commonly described as 
______________________________________, Tillamook County, Oregon, 
hereinafter referred to as Owner(s). 
 
 Owner understands that the City of Bay City has no obligation to provide 
potable water service outside the City limits.  The City of Bay City has agreed, at 
this time, to provide water service to persons outside the City limits who are not 
located within another water district, upon the terms and conditions set forth 
herein and in accordance with any applicable City Ordinances or Resolutions in 
effect within the City of Bay City. 
 
 The parties agree, as follows: 
 
1.0 Connection to City System: 
 Owner is allowed to connect to the City Water System upon the following 
 occurring: 

1.1 Payment of the City's Contracted Charge, Systems Development 
Charge, connection fees applicable to outside City limits users, as 
well as any other applicable fee pursuant to any City Resolution 
and/or Ordinance. 

1.2 Connecting to the City water system in accordance with directions 
from the City Public Works Superintendent. 

1.3 Installing a water meter as prescribed by the City Public Works 
Superintendent. 

1.4 Performing any other system improvement requirements as may be 
required by the City Public Works Superintendent to properly 
service the property. 

1.5 Signing a non-remonstrance agreement as per Paragraph 5.0 of 
this Agreement, as may be applicable. 

 
2.0 Monthly service fees: 
 Owner agrees to be responsible for timely payment of the monthly water 
service fees as are in effect by Resolution or by Ordinance of the Bay City 
Council, regardless of whether or not the owner is the consumer of the water.  
Owner agrees to keep their current billing address on file with the City at all 
times. 
 



Page 2 – City of Bay City - Outside City Limits Water Service Agreement 

 
3.0 Other fees. 
 Owner agrees to be responsible for timely payment of any other fees and 
charges that may be applicable to Owner's account, specifically including any 
fees and charges pursuant to Bay City Resolution #16-07 and any subsequent 
Resolutions hereafter adopted by the City Council. 
 
4.0 Bound by City Ordinances. 
 Owner agrees to be bound by all applicable City Ordinances pertaining to 
the City's water system and all rules thereof, including all enforcement provisions, 
as may be updated from time to time.  At this time, the City has Ordinance 643 in 
effect, governing the water system rules and regulations and Ordinance 628 in 
effect regarding cross-connections and backflow devices.  In addition, the City 
has Ordinance 642 and 644 in effect governing its systems development 
charges.  Further, the City’s current water rate resolution is Resolution 16-07. 
 
5.0 Future Annexation of Willowbrook area.  All properties located outside the 
City of Bay City limits, wherever located, and all those properties located outside 
the City's Urban Growth Boundary known as the Willowbrook area, including all 
properties accessed off of Willowbrook Road, are required to sign a Non-
Remonstrance Agreement with the City, and pay for applicable recording fees for 
recording said agreement with the Tillamook County Clerk.  The Non-
Remonstrance Agreement waives the owner's rights to object to any future 
annexation proceeding that may be initiated to include the subject property within 
the City limits of the City of Bay City.  Owner understands that this recorded Non-
Remonstrance Agreement will bind themselves and all future owners of the 
subject property to waive any objection that they may have to any annexation 
proceeding for the subject property into the City of Bay City limits. 

 
6.0 City right to disconnect outside user.  City has the right, upon 60 days 
advance written notice to the owner of the property, to disconnect water service 
to the property, if the City water system is projected to not be able to service the 
population within the City limits in addition to its outside users.  In such an event, 
the City shall determine what process it will utilize to terminate or limit 
consumption of City water by persons and entities outside the City limits.  Any 
notice to persons affected by the City plan, shall include an explanation of the 
process the City will utilize to limit or terminate access and consumption to the 
City water system. 
 
 The City always has a right to disconnect service from a user outside the 
City limits for the same reasons that it would disconnect service of a user inside 
the City limits. 
 
7.0 Notice. 

Any notice under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be effective 
when actually delivered in person or two days after being deposited in the U.S. 



Page 3 – City of Bay City - Outside City Limits Water Service Agreement 

mail, postage prepaid and addressed to the party to whom the notice is provided, 
as follows: 

 
Owner:  ____________________________ 
  ____________________________ 
  ____________________________ 
 
City:  City of Bay City 
  P.O. Box 3309 
  Bay City, OR 97107 
 
or such other address as either party may designate by written notice to 

the other party. 
 
For the purposes of this subsection, notice of a change of party address 

must be given seven (7) days prior to its effective date, and any notice delivered 
to the previously designated address. 

 
8.0     Transferability.  Once a property is authorized to receive City water and the 
owner complies with the conditions of this Agreement and of any applicable City 
Ordinances and Resolutions, water service will be continuous, unless terminated 
in accordance with this Agreement and other applicable Ordinances and 
Resolutions.  However, in the event of any sale or other transfer of the property, 
the Owner is obligated to continue making all applicable payments under this 
Agreement until the new Owner signs their own Agreement for Outside water 
service with the City.  In the event that the City becomes aware that there has 
been a sale or transfer of property being serviced by the City, and no new 
Agreement for Water Service has been signed, the City may provide notice to the 
Owner of Record by mail and by posting a notice on the door of the residence or 
property, that water service will be discontinued in five (5) business days if no 
new Agreement for Water Service is signed. 

 
9.0   Hold Harmless.  Any person or entity being serviced with water outside the 
City limits hereby agrees to hold the City harmless for any damage or liability 
suffered by that person or entity upon the City disconnecting water service to the 
property pursuant to the terms of this Agreement and/or pursuant to any 
applicable Ordinances or Resolutions of the City. 
 
10.0    Remedies.  The City of Bay City shall have all remedies available under 
law or in equity to enforce the terms and conditions of this Agreement, as well as 
to enforce any Ordinances and Resolutions of the City which apply to this 
property. 
 
11.0 Attorney fees:  In the event suit, action or proceedings are instituted by the 
City to collect any sums payable under the terms of this Agreement, or to enforce 
any provision of this Agreement, or to protect, assert or determine the City’s right 



Page 4 – City of Bay City - Outside City Limits Water Service Agreement 

in or to said project improvements or any part thereof, the City shall be entitled to 
collect, as part of the costs in such suit, action or proceedings, the costs of 
collection in addition to such sum as the judge of the court may adjudge 
reasonable as attorneys’ fees at trial or on appeal, together with all costs and 
expenses, including expert witness fees. 
 
12.0 Successor Interests.  No interest in the property being served with City 
water shall be leased, sold, set over, assigned or otherwise transferred without 
the new owner signing a Water Service Agreement with the City of Bay City in 
the form required by the City. 
 
13.0 Waiver:  Failure of either party at any time to require performance of any 
provision of this Agreement shall not limit the party’s right to enforce the 
provisions or provisions, nor shall any waiver of any breach of any provision 
constitute a waiver of any succeeding breach of that provision or a waiver of that 
provision itself. 
 
14.0 Severability:  This Agreement is to be governed by and construed 
according to the laws of the State of Oregon.  If it should appear that any of the 
provisions herein are in conflict with any rule of the State of Oregon or of the City, 
or any applicable federal rule, law or statute, then the provision of this Agreement 
which is in such conflict shall be deemed inoperative and null and void insofar as 
such provision is in conflict therewith, and shall be deemed modified to conform 
with such rule, law or statute.  No conflict as stated above shall in any way 
invalidate the remaining provisions of this Agreement and in the event that such 
conflict arises, the parties hereby reaffirm whatever modification is necessary 
and the remaining provisions of this Agreement. 
 
15.0 Albright Kittell PC Representation:  The law firm of Albright Kittell PC 
represents only the City in the preparation of the documents.  The Owner is 
advised to seek their own legal counsel prior to signing this Agreement. 
 
16.0 Entire Agreement:  This Agreement represents the entire agreement 
between the parties with respect to the transaction herein set forth and 
supersedes any and all proposals, correspondence and oral agreements made 
prior to the date of this Agreement.  There shall be no modification or alteration of 
the same unless it is in writing and signed by all parties hereto.  No oral 
amendment shall be binding on either party. 



Page 5 – City of Bay City - Outside City Limits Water Service Agreement 

 
 

OWNERS    CITY OF BAY CITY 
 
 
By: ________________________ By:___________________________ 
           Shaena E. Peterson, Mayor 
Date: _____________   Date_______________ 
 
 
By:     ________________________ Attest: _______________________ 
         Linda Downey, City Recorder 
      Date:   _____________ 
 
       



July 9, 2016 

 

Dear (Business owner) 

 

The 3rd annual Bay City Pearl Festival is scheduled for August 27 from 10a.m. – 8 pm.  The day 

will be filled with activities including a parade, music in the park, food, crafts and fun.  We will honor 

volunteers who have done so much for the community, and this year . . . 

We are especially excited to have a Bay City Booth celebrating and highlighting all of 

our Bay City businesses. 

We invite you to participate in any number of ways. You are welcome to have a product or service for 

sale at the booth with no charge to you.   

However, if you would just like to have information about your business available, we encourage you do 

so and you don’t even have to be at the booth (unless of course you would like to be there). Mayor 

Peterson will be at the booth along with other city officials, greeting, answering questions and 

showcasing our many wonderful businesses and resources. A list of Bay City businesses will be 

available at the booth for all who visit. 

You are also invited to be in the parade at 11:00 a.m. and entry forms are available online at 

_______________________________. 

Bay City has a lot to be proud of and we want to share it! 

For more information and to confirm your participation, please complete the brief form by August 12 

and return it to:  Shaena Peterson, Mayor, City of Bay City, P.O. Box 3309, Bay City, Oregon 97107 

If you have questions, don’t hesitate to e-mail Mayor Peterson at speterson@ci.bay-city.or.us or call her 

at 503-812-6773. 

See you at the Pearl. 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Name of Business: _____________________________________________________                                                       

Contact Person______________________________________   Phone____________ 

e-mail_________________________________     

__I will be at the booth and have product to sell. (please specify) 

__I will have information only for the booth. 


